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Dear Mr. Edwards: 

I a replying to your letter of November 28th, 

1972, in which you raise 1 port t points relating to the 

requirement for the security cle r nee of public servants. 

As I sure you are aware, Pri e Minister Pearson 

and Justice Minister Chevrier set out policy and procedures 

concerning security clearance in the public service when 

the 1963-64 stimates of the Department of Justice were 

before Parli ment. I attach copy of the relevant extract 

fro Hansard. You ill notice that, in the develop ent of 

this policy, great effort was ade to ensure "that the rights 

of individual e ployees in the Public service are not in any 

w y abridged". Curr nt policy and procedures are based on 

these statements. I should ention that security checks 

pply of course exclusively to e ployees who have access, 

require access, or who ay be in a pos1t1on to gain access, 

to confide ti 1, ecret, or top secret government information 

and/or aterial. 

Security in the public service is consider d 

to be essentially an aspect of good personnel administration, 

and, as uch, a depart ental responsibility. Every deputy 

head is responsible for identifying positions involving 

access, a well s obtaining the consent of an incumbent 

or job applicant before initiating security c proce ure 

(Public Service Employ cgulation , ara. 26). I realize 

that. given a policy requiring security screening in cert in 
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cases, there is the po ibility of error and unfairness to 

individuals. I would however emphasize that there are 

safeguards. You refer in your letter to "false accusations". 

I would assure you that existing procedures for gathering 

and evaluating information in the course of security 

investigations are designed with this proble very uch in 

mind, and I am confident that no judg ent regarding the 

suitability for clearance of an employee would be ade on 

the basis of adverse reports, the reliability of which could 

not be readily sses ed. Further, it is general policy, 

whenever a doubt has been raised in the course of an inquiry 

regarding an e ployee's loyalty or reliability, to make known 

to the employee, to the greatest extent pos ible, the natur 

of the infor ation on hich the doubt is ba ed, ith a vi 

to resolving the problem. here dismissals are involved, 

as you know, the review procedure described by Pri e Minist r 

Pearson n 1963, applies. 

You will recall that the Royal Co ission on 

Security studied the question of review procedures in 

security cases in considerable depth. Its recommendation 

for a Security Review Board has been accepted in principle, 

but not yet implemented. In the meantime, of course, the 

review procedure announced in 1963 remains in effect. 

In the matt r of possi isus of any infor ation 

obtained in the course of a ecurity tnquir , I m assured that 
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the disse ination of such information is restricted to the 

ma~lest po sib~e number of persons, all of whom require 

access to carry out their responsibilities. I might mention 

that the confidentiality of such infor ation is essential 

not only to protect the individual. as you rightly emphasize, 

but also to ensure he effectivene s of the whole policy of 

security investigations and cle ranees. 

I would stress that those in the publi• service 

with per onnel and security respon ibilities re very much 

aware of th kind of problems whic you t out in your 

letter. I think you can be ass red that every effort i 

made to ensure th t the rights of individu 1 e ployees in 

the publ c service are respected in a manner consistent ith 

the security of the tate and th oath or af irm tion of 

loyalty taken by the on appointm~1t. 

Yours sincerely, 

D. Mor~ey, 
Deputy Secretary. 
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